
 
From: LeGrant, Matt (DCRA) [mailto:matthew.legrant@dc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 2:57 PM 
To: Sher, Steven E (WAS - X77278) 
Cc: MKress@sandyspringbuilders.com; RMandell@sandyspringbuilders.com; 
BUILDFAST@aol.com; david@casengineering.com; curt@casengineering.com 
Subject: Revised Plans for King Place Retaining Walls 
Importance: High 

 

Steve Sher, et al: 

 

I have concluded my reviews of application numbers RW1200111 and 

RW1200113 and approved them. I  will return the approved 

applications and stamped plans to the File Room.  

 
Best Regards, 
 

Matthew Le Grant 
Zoning Administrator 
Dept of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs 
Government of the District of Columbia 
1100 4th St SW - Room 3100 
Washington, DC 20024 
Phone: 202 442-4652 
FAX:    202 442-4871 
Email: matt.legrant@dc.gov 
Web: http://dcra.dc.gov/DC/DCRA/Permits/Certificates+of+Occupancy+and+Zoning 
 
  

 
Download DC311 and Start Reporting Today! 
With the new DC311 free smartphone app, reporting an issue to 311 is now 
easier than ever. 
Currently available in the iTunes App Store and in the Android Marketplace. 
Learn more at www.ouc.dc.gov 
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